GOVERNMENT NATIONAL
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
WASHINGTON, DC 20410-9000

August 15, 2008

APM 08-13

MEMORANDUM FOR: All Participants in Ginnie Mae Programs

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Michael J. Frenz, Executive Vice President

Updated Issuer Technical Reporting Specifications for
Ginnie Mae’s Reporting and Feedback System (“RFS”)

In APM 08-02, dated January 18, 2008, Ginnie Mae provided Issuers with an Issuer
Reporting Technical Specification (“IRTS”) for RFS. The IRTS provides the technical
specifications for Issuers and Servicers regarding Ginnie Mae’s changes to the monthly pool,
loan package, and loan level reporting processes. Please be advised that the above-referenced
document has been updated.

The latest version of the IRTS, which is the operative version, was posted to Ginnie Mae’s
website on July 31, 2008; it supersedes all previous versions. Issuers are expected to comply with
the updated version. Please refer to Section 14 in the IRTS, which highlights what changes have
been made since the last release of this document. In addition, Issuers are encouraged to review the
RES FAQ’s and related supporting information on Ginnie Mae’s website.

Any additional RFS questions may be submitted via the RFS Help Desk.
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http://www.ginniemae.gov/issuers/rfs_faq.asp?subTitle=Issuers
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